OUTREACH MEETING Q & A’s
July 2, 2015 9:00 a.m.

Question#1: What is the percentage % of Small Business in these contracts?
Answer: These contracts are federally funded contracts and require Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) Participation only.  Tentatively we are planning to have a 15% goal for DBE.  

Question#2: Will this contract include any architectural services?
Answer:  No, this is Construction/Inspection Contract for Electrical, Civil, Landscape, CPM Scheduling & Office Engineering.

Question#3:  
1) What is Criteria to Qualify for short list?
 Answer: The Statement of Qualifications (SOQ’s) of all firms will be evaluated in accordance with the Initial Evaluation form AMD 2027.
 2) How many firms will qualify or be selected?
Answer:  Minimum 3 firms.

Question#4: Will CPM Schedule Analysis be on a separate contract?
Answer:  No. It will be part of each of the three Contracts for Construction Inspection, CPM, and Office Engineering.

Question#5: If there no Architectural work in the contract, why does it say A & E?
Answer: There is no Architectural work needed for these contracts.  Government code defines such type of service, which is qualification based, as Architectural and Engineering (A&E) contracts and it includes such services as contraction management, design, environmental, surveying and other services.

Question#6: Are workshops available to help understand how to complete the extensive paperwork needed at contract signing?
Answer: There are no planned workshops by DPAC or District 7.  However, Caltrans Office of Audits and investigation perform periodical workshops in different Districts and there is no planned workshop at this time.  There are many useful information that can be found at DPAC website at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/dpac/aeinfo.htm.  
The winning team will get guidance and instruction though the process from Caltrans.

Question#7: If there is any Environmental Subservice investigation work needed? 
Answer: No.

Question#8:  Will any of these contracts have a need for a Public Affairs Community Outreach?
Answer:  No.

Question#9:  Will there be any IT related tasks on this contract?
Answer: No.  

Question#10:  Can you publish the codes that are acceptable in order for DBE’s to reach their goals?
Answer: This contract would require Work Codes for which the Professional Engineering License is required. Please see Caltrans Office of Business and Economic Opportunity (OBEO) website to access Work Code Templates at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/find_certified.htm.

Question#11:  What percentages of projects are reserved for women owned businesses?
Answer:  None.  Only DBE goals will be required for these federally funded contracts.  

Question#12: Would former Caltrans Construction Chiefs qualify to be a Consultant Contract Manager if they are beyond their 1 or 2 year limits?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  The Request for Qualifications (RFQ’s) for these contracts will list the duties of the Contract Manager.   Any individual who performed these duties for the minimum required years of experience may qualify as a Contract Manager.  The burden will be on the Consultant to demonstrate in the SOQ that the proposed Contract Manager met the minimum required qualifications and there will be no assumptions made just based on previous titles.
Question#13: Are inspectors required to have Engineering degrees, EIT & or PE?
Answer:  Tentatively yes.  However, and since the RFQ has not been fully developed, this may change by the time Caltrans releases the RFQ.  Please read the RFQ when it gets released for the minimum required qualifications. 

Question#14: Where and how to look for 2nd Tier Supply, Sub Consultant as DBE, WBE and SBE?
Answer These are the A&E Contracts that will provide processional Construction Inspection Services that would require DBE Work Codes for which the Professional Engineering License is required.  Search for DBE firms can be performed from the website of the Caltrans Office of Business & Economic Opportunity (OBEO) at:  http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/

Question#15:  How are these titled contracts distributed by the Caltrans District 7 Office or State?

Answer:   Contracts are divided based on the current District 7 different Construction areas 

Question#16: Does Caltrans anticipate needing a Traffic Management or small design support on these contracts?
Answer: No.  Only inspection of the Contractor Traffic Control as part of the overall inspection services.

Question#17: Will there be 3 separate interviews and short listings for each contract? 

Answer:  There will be three separate advertisements, three separate shortlisting, and three separate interviews.

Question#18: In the past, the construction inspection code was not acceptable for use on an “A&E” procurement.  This excluded many firms.  Will Caltrans consider including this code as well as other that are related to inspection, but not A&E?
Answer: These contracts would require Work Codes for which the Professional Engineering License is required. Please see Caltrans Office of Business and Economic Opportunity (OBEO) website to access Work Code Templates at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/find_certified.htm

Question#19: How will the Primes find DBE firms?  Is there a place where DBE firms can register?

Answer:   Information can be found at the website of the Caltrans Office of Business & Economic Opportunity (OBEO) at:  http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/ 
Question#20: The Look Ahead Report, has it already been published? The Look Ahead Report, where is it published?
Answer: Yes.  It is published online and gets updated weekly on Caltrans A & E Website at:  
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/dpac/aeinfo.htm.

Question#21: Would Caltrans be distributing the name of Attendees?
Answer: Yes. We will post the sign-in sheet on DPAC Website at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/dpac/aeinfo.htm 

Question#22: Which contract will be advertised first?
Answer: Contract for the North Area, $10 million dollars contract.




